

# DR. IRSHAD MEMON (M.B.B.S., D.C.H.)

---

## SUMMARY

---

A dedicated and experienced Pediatrician and General Medical practitioner with 22+ years of experience with 12+ years in the field of pediatrics. Personable professional able to relate with children's parents and staff. Motivational leader with a genuine love for kids and desire to improve health and wellbeing of every patient.

---

## EDUCATION/QUALIFICATION

---

University of Sindh, Liaquat Medical College  
*Diploma in Child Health (D.C.H.)*

2001  
Jamshoro, Sindh, Pakistan

University of Sindh, Liaquat Medical College  
*Bachelor of Medicine & Surgery (M.B.B.S.)*

1991  
Jamshoro, Sindh, Pakistan

- Pakistan Medical & Dental College Registration # 21896-S
- Dubai Health Authority (DHA) Eligibility Reference # DHA/LS/372014/409876

---

## EXPERIENCE

---

Red Crescent Hospital  
*Child Specialist*

May 2013 – Present  
Latifabad#6, Hyderabad, Pakistan

Kathiawar Memon Charitable Hospital  
*Child Specialist*

Oct 2002 – May 2013  
Tando Adam, Pakistan

Currently working as a child specialist since 2002 to this date. Have acquired extensive knowledge in managing pediatric cases and neonates. Wide exposure to managing neonates in NICU, including patients with: severe birth asphyxia, respiratory syndromes, hyperbilirubinemia, congenital & acquired infection at birth, preterm, vlbw and several neonatological diseases. Also, patients present with congenital surgical conditions, where we evaluate them and institute medical measures till surgical intervention is required. We receive new born babies in labor room / Operation Theater and provide them initial resuscitation. We manage preterm, VVLBW & LBW by incubator care, temperature maintenance, septic and metabolic screening. We care of their feedings by – intra gastric or total parenteral in VLBW and sick patients. We have managed successfully babies with respiratory syndromes, rhesus incompatibility, necrotizing enterocolitis, septicemia, premature patients with intracranial hemorrhage, babies with apnea and metabolic disorders. We have acquired competency to perform interventional procedures for diagnosis and therapeutic purposes. This includes: Lumber puncture for diagnosis & intrathecal administration of medicines, Exchange transfusion, insertion of chest tube for drainage, Cerebral ventricular tap. Providing advance life support by artificial ventilation by endotracheal intubation and managing patients on ventilator. Performing Umbilical venous & arterial catheterization for sampling and I/V fluid, Capillary blood sampling (Heelstick), venipuncture, Abdominal paracentesis and performing Urethral bladder catheterization, supra pubic puncture for urine sampling for diagnosis of diseases. We receive, evaluate, diagnose and treat sick patients in Emergency Room with severe dehydration & electrolytes imbalance, Respiratory distress, Diabetic ketoacidosis, Malnutrition, infectious diseases like: malarial, typhoid encephalopathy, meningitis, Fitting patients with various causes. We have significant skills to manage (diagnose and treat) patients with gastrointestinal disorders like: Gluten entropathy, gastritis, malabsorption syndromes and liver diseases. We also manage children with Nephrotic and Nephritic syndromes and with other urogenital conditions. We also have acquired skills to manage patients diagnosed with congenital heart disease like VSD, ASD & TOF and refer them for further evaluation and assessment by pediatric cardiologist. We have responsibility to manage patient Out-patients, In-patients and receive emergency call to treat sick patients.

**Liaquat Medical Hospital, Department of Pediatrics & Neonatology**  
**Trainee Registrar**

Jan 1998 – Oct  
Jamshoro, Pak

Worked as trainee registrar under supervision of Dr. Professor Muhammad Hassan A Memon in Department of Pediatrics & Neonatology Liaquat Medical Hospital Hyderabad /Jamshoro and learned pediatric & neonatology case management. Participated in bed side case presentation, ward round discussions, seminar presentation & weekly CPC attendance. We had also wide exposure to manage pediatric surgical case under the supervision of Dr. Parkash Mandhan (Assistant Professor Pediatric Surgery) during this time. I assisted several pediatric surgical cases and had postoperative care.

---

### EXPERIENCE(*continued...*)

---

**Liaquat Medical Hospital, Department of Physiology**

***Demonstrator***

1996  
Jamshoro, Pak

This was a teaching position. Teaching topics included: Cell membrane and transportation of substance across cell membrane, Action potential and functions of cell membrane in cells, Blood formation, blood cell count, blood film and its clinical significance. Functions of Hemoglobin synthesis and their different abnormal types and their clinical significance. Physiological dynamics of cardiovascular system, systolic and diastolic blood pressure, cardiac cycle, heart rate, ECG and relation of waves to cardiac cycle.

**Liaquat Medical Hospital**  
***Medico Legal Officer***

1995  
Jamshoro, Pak

Acquired skills of applying forensic medicine on injured cases and dead bodies. Performed several autopsies. Public dealing, issuance of medico legal certificates and presenting legal witness in judicial courts were part of my responsibilities.

**Services Hospital**

***Medical Officer***

1993  
Hyderabad, Pak

Primary responsibility here was to diagnose patients with tuberculosis disease that includes investigation, treatment, their registration record maintenance and informing the higher authorities to address the prevalence of disease. DOT implementation was done where compliance was not met.

---

### COURSES/SEMINARS ATTENDED

---

Training Course of Diploma in Child Health and worked as a trainee registrar in the Department of Pediatrics at Liaquat University Hospital Jamshoro.

1998-2002

Internship experience: Management of outpatient, in-patients pediatric cases, pediatric emergency and intensive care unit & new neonatal care management. Pediatric surgical case management including diagnosis, Call to pediatric surgeon, pre-operative and post-operative care.

Lactation management Program in the Department of Gynecology & Obstetrics at Liaquat University Hospital Jamshoro.	02 Oct 1999 14 Oct 1999
Training Courses of Tuberculosis Control Program at Ojha Institute of Chest Disease, Karachi. Learned D.O.T program and management of advance tuberculosis disease.	22 Jan 1994 27 Jan 1994
Infectious Disease and their prevention through vaccine at, Hyderabad.	28 Jul 2002
Recent Development in Hematology and Oncology at Agha Khan University, Karachi.	1999